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Companies had incurred expenses. and 
that Contractors had ey liabilities 
which were ruinous. He referred, as be- 
fore, to the additions which hadsince been 
made to the Revenue and said it was clear- 
ly not the want of money, but rather a de- 
sire to withold justice from Kent, that 
prompted the course of the Government 
in the matter. 

In the Speech the intention of the Gov- 
ernment to provide for ‘“more varied re- 
presentation’ at the School Boards was an- 
nounced. Why, in four years, had not 
the idea of ing more varied representa- 
tion at their own presented itself to 
the minds of these hon. gentlemen? It 
had not, however, and now, when the 
elections’were about coming on, they would 
fling out this ‘‘varied representation ” bait, 
but he would tell them plainly that he, 
for one, was too old a fish to be caught by 
it. The varied re tation policy was 
not carried out in ing with the vacan- 

ies up-stairs. Four ago, at the end 
p-. session, sev en were ele- 

that chamber after serving the 
Go t well down here, and he had 

their their checks for up-stairs 
p we I. in them. 
Thee wera come vio et 
would, doubtless, miss the 

Re to the Stumm 
said it might be asked why Lumber Oper- 

times ? It was because they had large or- 
ganizations which must be kept actively 
employed and could mot be broken up 

os suniti ding ti 

There were Mills that would stand idle, 
People who would be unemployed, Capital 
and Property which w——- ; be locked up 
and become valueless, so they must go on 
the best way they could, and every one 
must suffer to a ter or less extent. 
He had just heard of New Brunswick 
Lumber Merchants who were offering deals 
in Great Sa at £6 ogg t and 
c * uct freigh charges, 
and deals stand for $6 on the wharf. 
Take off 80 cents for Stumpage and the 
cost of Sawing, and the Lumberman has 
some sixteen shillings for procuring and 

question, he 

* driving the Logs. , etc. Yet in 
the face of this state of things the Stump- 
age had been raised. 
The Attorney General had boasted that 

his Government, after eight years exist- 
ance, had no scandal. Look at his course 
in the Caraquet trials? He represented 
the only Government that was ever known 
deprive any class of citizens of the right 
sit as jurors because of their religion. 
did not tell the House that it was the 
Government that had shut men out 
Councils, because of their Religion, 

the only Government in this Province 
had caused the widow and the an 
to Heaven for vengeance upoz it, and 

when that hon: tlemen 
upon to meet his ter he 

be prepared to give a proper account 
talents which had been entrusted to 

that it mi be said to him, 
done thou and faithful servant 
thou into thy reward.” 

Rya bert) said, after the roar 
booming of the cannon 

heard across the floor of 
Nod Ebon around the 

pods. +4. he presum- 
itted to say a 

especially as the thunders of the 
ion speakers had not only been di: 

inst the Government, but also 
hon. gentlemen who supported 

Had the hop. gentlemen opposite 
confined their remarks to the Government 
“and not the ition, he 
would not have said a word, for he fancied 
the Government was quite able to defend 
itself. 
Mg. Jor~NsoN—You're one of the Govern- 
ment supporters. 

MR. Ryan—So Iam, and I'm not asham- 
ed of it ; but I was going on to say that I 
fancied the Government was quite able to 

seve it, and I say that when the Gov- 
e t shows itself so poor that it is not 
able to defend itself against and handle 
such an ition as we see-in this'House 

Reference had been made by his hon. 
friend from Kent (Mr. O'Leary) to a scan- 
dal which hon. gentlemen doubtless re- 
membered very well, but he thought the 
gen impression was, that it was on the 
other side of the House where the respon- 
sibility of that matter rested. The hon. 
members from Sunbury and Gloucester 
held themselves up as the representative 
independent men of the House, and they 
oniighis 1 to belittle the supporters of the Go- 
vernment and im them as pigmies. 
Those hon. gentlemen would have the 
country believe that they were the real 
giants of the House and the only gentlemen 
of yy grow and — e, how- 
ever, on the part of the independent 
members of House, put in an appear- 
ance and c¢ their sincerity. If 
their speeches were those of defeated can- 
didates, he would let them pass, but as 
they were nomination speeches, intended 
for the country and up for the purpose 
of belittling and underrating men who had 
supported the Government, he could not 
ow them to unchallenged. True, 

when he came here in 1871 he helped to 
form the Government and had given them 
a fair support ever since. He had done 
that in the interests of the country and of 
his constituents, and he the hon. 
members from Gloucester and Sunbury to 
say wherein he, by his support of the Gov- 
ernment, had done any injustice to his con- 
stituents. Every hon. member would bear 
him out in the statement that he ever stood 
squarely up for the interests of his consti- 
tuency, for the rights of his County and of 
the people who sent him here, perfectly in- 
dependent of either Government or Oppo- 
sition, and he would say fearlessly that he 
had the honor to represent a County which, 
for wealth and intelligence. according to 
the number of its inhabitants, was second 
to none in the Province. 

When hon. members ¢ him with 
want of independence in his votes in the 
House he would show them that the charge 
was not true and he thought he could show 
to the House and country that the motives 
of those hon. gentlemen were no purer 
than those w they took the liberty of 
imputing to others—to men quite as inde- 
vo as themselves, if not more so.— 
: gentlemen had endeavored to get 
into the seats held by the Consist by 
all means in their power. They had sent 
out - am in all directions and examined 
the Government camp minutely; they had 
inspected the Attorne 
ment in all its various hes and found 
that gentleman’s house in order. They 
said to themselves, ‘‘he is keen and sar- 
castic, so we'd better not try him,” al- 
- some of them appeared to quote law 
like ers, and others scripture like min- 
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General's depart- 

isters. y next turned to the Board of 
Works De and they concluded 
that the Chief Commissioner was a good- 
natured, jolly fellow, who had a great 
many friends all over the country, so they 
said, ‘‘ we can’t succeed in that direction.” 
Then they turned their attention to the 
ahs of General's Department. The 
thought that by trying around among all 
the employees in that branch of the service 
they would find a weak spot, and after 
getting a Committee of the House and put- 
ting the country to an/‘enormous expense 
in summoning witnesses, they secured an 
investigation which ended in smoke. They 
now proposed to take charge of this goodly 
land, as Joshua did Jericho, and that the 
Government would tumble to pieces at the 
sound of the Ram’s Horn. They proposed, 
by blowing their horns loud and long, and 
by belittling the supporters of the Govern- 
ment to come into office and rs the coun- 
tay the benefit of their wonderful policy. 
They really imagined that through their 
efforts the Government would be left at 
home, and that they would have nothing 
to do but come in and enjoy the sweets of 
office, If they did this, it would never be 
by their own ingenuity. 

Now, he Shits these gentlemen to 
show, in any way, befo 
country, that he had ever received a dol- 
lar, either directly or indirectly by con- 
tract or otherwise, from the revenues of 
the Province, over and abo 
member. Could these hon. gentlemen sa 
the same? The hon. member for Sunbu 
(Mr. Covert) said the 
Saint John (Mr. Elder 
pln Jy in the Assembl 

unt or his doing some printing for 
the Chief Superinteniont of prem Sony 

was a subordinate of the (; be Shiamoust of $750, € (xovernment, 

re the people of the | 

He would like to | Medicine Dealers. 

know if that was Mr. Covert’s opinion 
still. 
Mg. Coverr—The Statutes say so. 
Me. Ryax would apply the law evenly 

then, and to this end he asked hon. mem- 
bers to turn to es 159 and 160 of the 
Auditor General's 

One K. F. Burns, of Gloucester, there ap- 
peared to have supplied to a subordinate 
of the Government Lumber to a consider- 
able amount. One Contract 5 
Me. Burxs—Did you say Contract ? 
Mgr. Ryax—Yes, just the same kind of 

(Contract as that of Mr. Elder. There 
was one item of $22.63 for lumber,another 
item of $200 for lumber, and yet another 
of $800. He merely presented the facts 
as they were put down in the Auditor 
General's Report. The whole of these 
items amounted to the snug little sum of 
£1,022.63, besides 8500 for a Wharf. 
Mr. Burxs—The hon. gentleman had 

better stick to the facts. 
Mr. Ryax—I am ding so. 

Wharf— 
Mr. Burxs—There is no such thing 

among the items he has read, and I suggest 
that the hon. gentleman stick to the truth 

inferences. 
Mr. Ryan said that he stated only 

what was in the Public Accounts, which 
showed that the hon. gentleman did get 
$500 some two years ago for a Wharf, and 
so far as he knew there was no account to 
show that any attempt had yet been made 
to build it. 
Mg. Burss said the hon. gentleman 

would find the accounts in the proper 
place if he looked for them. 
Mg. Ryax said when he had previously 

named this Wharf, and said they could 
no money to build a Wharf in his 
4 the hon. gentleman said that 
Albert County was not big enough to build 
a Wharf in, so he supposed it was on this 
account it was fl around to Glouces- 
ter, and so far as he knew, it was still 
afloat, as neither he, nor any one else, had 
since been able to discover it. Now, if 
Mr. Elder was disqualified from sitting 
and voting in the House because he did a 
comparatively small job of printing, the 
hon. member from Gloucester was also 
disqualified, and he would recommend 
that they pair off. 
The hon. memberfor Kent (Mr. O'Leary) 

had alluded to that side of the House in a 
gentlemanly way, and had also made a 
ood and telling speech in favor of his 
ig which he gave him credit for, 
but if the Richibueto people had taken as 
much pains to hurry up their arrange- 

| ments, get their wi | od in good get 
tion, and have their Contract signed, as 
the Elgin Company did, they would have 
had their road. Their want of success 
seemed to be attributable as much to their 
own disputes and neglect as to any action 
or inaction of the Government. 

1 

and celebrated Agriemnltural Report. A 
well known paper—that was, well known 
in Fredericton—called the Farmer, said 
the other day that he was the only mem- 
ber in the House, outside of the Govern- 
ment, who justified the Government in 
publishing advertisements of farming im- 
plements made by outsiders and leaving 
out im ents which were the manufac- 
ture of ovr own Province. The fact was 
that at the time he saw this wonderful 
delivery in the Farmer he had neither 
seen the Agricultural Report nor express- 
ed any opinion on its contents. He knew 
nothing about it, and had not yet read 
the first Report brought down. He had 
one Report in his possession, but an hon. 
member immediately borrowed it and had 
not yet brought it back to him. He 
would now say, however, in reference to 
the Agricultural Report which he held in 
his hand that it was the best Report on 
the subject that he had ever seen issued 
in this Province—the contents of the other 
he knew nothing about. If the Govern- 
ment put in advertisements from Ontario 
to the exclusion of those of our own Pro- 
vince, they did re. but was it not 
shown that they did all in their power to 
secure the advertisements of New Bruns- 
wick manufacturers? They asked them 
for cuts and plates, and when our own 
manufacturers neglected to furnish them, 
while the Ontario manufacturers did so, 
would it have been fair to exclude the lat- 
ter? If implements could be obtained 
Shipper in Ontario than here, he thought 
the farmers should know it. It was the 
duty of the Government to let them know 
it, and certainly it was the farmers’ privi- 
lege to buy where they could obtain the 
implements the cheapest. 
The hon. member from Kent (Mr. John- 

son) said they slighted the French by 
saying, in the Agricultural Report, that 
they had but few wants and were easily 
satisfied. He understood, of course, that 
their domestic wants only were alluded to, 
and he thought the reference a compli- 
mentary one. Certainly, nothing political 
could be taken out of the mse for no 
such meaning was implied in the para- 
graph. The French people, however, 
could be well assured that the politicai 
wants of their special representative here 
were of an entirely different character, for 
rd were neither few nor yet easily satis- 

The hen. gentleman from Sunbury, as 
well as o hon. gentlemen, seemed to 
be considerably exercised over Govern- 
ment intentions, and members’ expecta- 
tions in reference to seats in the Upper 
House, and the vacancy in the Govern- 
ment. He presumed the member for Sun- 
bury ought to know giathin of such 
matters, and could speak feelingly on the 
subject. It might be that one in 
the Government had not been filled to 
exactly meet his views any more than 
seat in the Upper House was a few 
ago, and the secret of his dissatisfaction 
was after all, perhaps, only, that ‘‘ Arghie 
sits in Johnny's chair.” 
Having made these few observations he 

would only add that it was his imtention 
to vote against the amendment of that 
hon. member, and for the motion of the 
Hon. Provincial Secretary. 
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Thomas’ Eclectric Oil! Worth Ten 

1 ‘mes its Weight in Gold. Do you 
know anything of it? Ir not, 

it is time you did. ; 

Pain cannot stay where it is used. It 

is the cheapest Medicine ever made. One 

dose cures common sore throat; ene 

dose cures BroxcurrTis. Fifty cents 
worth has cured an OLp Sraxpinc Coven 

One or two bottles cure bad cases of PrLes 

and KipNey TrousLEs, Six to eight ap- 
plications cure ANY CASE oF EXCORIATED 

NrieeLes or INFLAMED Breast. One 
bottle has cured Lame Back of eight 
years’ standing. Daniel Plank, of Breok- 

thirty miles for a bottle of your Oil, which 
effected a WoNDERFUL CURE of a CROOKED 
Lvs, by six applications” Another who 

has had Asruma for years, says : “I have 

would not buy it if I could get no more.” 

Rufus Robinson, of Nunda, N. Y., 

writes: “One small bottle of your 
Ecveerric O1L restored the voice where 

the person had not spoken above a whisper 
in Fsve Years.” Rev J. Mallory, of 
Wyoming, N. Y., writes: ** Your EcLecTrIC 

O11 cured me of Bronchitis in one week.” 

It is composed of Six oF THE Best O1Ls 
THAT ARE KNOWN, 

.as for external use, and is believed to be 

made. Will save you much suffering and 
many dollars of expense. 

Beware or Imrrarions.—Ask for Dr, 
Thomas’ Eclectric Oil. See that the sig- 
nature of S. N. 7)omas is on the wrapper, 

blown in the bottle, and Take no other. 
Sold by all medicine dealers. Price, 25 
cts. NORTHROP & LYMAN, Toronto, 
Ont., Proprietors for the Dominion. 

Nore. —Eeleetric — Selected and Elec- | 

trized. 

| 
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CONSTITUTIONAL CATARRE REMEDY, the 

only certain, safe and effectual cure for 

| Catarrh, builds up the system and cures 

i 
| 

ve his pay, as a i all other diseases at the same time. 
Y | Asthma, Rose Cold, Hay Fever, Bron- 

hon. gentleman wed | chitis, Leucorrhea, Diseases of the Kid- 
) was disqualified | neys, Nervous Debility, take their leave 

¥ | when the Constitutional Catarrh Remedy 
is used as directed. 

bottle. 

Price one dollar per 
For sale by all Druggists and 

6m. 

eport, and they would | 
find a_parallel case to that of Mr. Elder. | 

This | 

and not mis-state the facts or draw wrong | 

And now, a word about this wonderful | 

field, Tioga County, Pa., says: “I went 

half of a 50 cent bottle left, and S100. 

Is as good for internal | 

immeasurably superior to anything ever | 

and the names of Northrop & Lyman are | 
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The O'Leary Scandal, 

The local public mind is exercised to 

no small extent over the subject of the 

charge made.in the House of Assembly 

by Henry O'Leary, Esq., against Hon. 

Messrs. Kelly and Young of the Execu- 

tive Council, the chief figure, heve- 
abouts, in the matter being that of the 

Hon. Chief Commissioner. When the 

attention in the Assembly because it 

was vaguely made, and Mr. O'Leary 
had the reputation of allowing his zeal 

for the Richibucto Railway to run away 

with his discretion and it was an under- 

stood thing that both that gentleman 

and Mr. Johnson, his colleague, had a 

carte blanche to unburden their minds of 

any facts and fancies with which they 

might stow them from time to time, 

because it seemed to relieve them, while 

it hurt nobody else. It was an admit- 

ted fact that the Government had not 

treated the Richibucto Company with 

the consideration extended to some 

other companies, that it had, in fact, 

rather discriminated against that Com- 

pany, that the blame rested,in a way un- 

derstood by politicians, but not by the 

general public, chiefly upon the two re- 

presentatives of the County and that 
even some members of the Government, 

in their individual capacity, were not 
backward in encouraging Messrs. O’- 
Leary and Johnson in ventilating their 

Railway grievances. Conspicuous among 
the members of the Government who 

were, above others, in sympathy with 

Kent and her Railway interests, was 

Hon. Mr. Kelly—a fact proved by that 
gentleman testifying under oath that 

he had the permission of the His Honor, 
the Lieut. Governor, to state — *‘ this 
question hasnever been before the Coun- 

«cil, but it has received my warniest sup- 

port.” 
In the course of his speech on the 

motion to go into Supply Mr. O'Leary 

stated, in effect, among a number of 

other things, that two members of the 

Government, in consideration of Mr. 

J. C. Brown cancelling certain private 

claims which he held against them had 

guaranteed to him that the Contract for 

the Richibucto Railway would be signed 
in June 1876. 
At the time this statement was made 

there was some enquiry as to who was 

meant, but it was put down, as usual, 

to Mr. O'Leary’s zeal and as weaning 

nothing. It so stood until Mr. Twee- 

die (who was absent from Fredericton 

when Mr.O Leary spoke and had read the 

statement in the Official Report in one 
of the papers) brought it up in the As- 

sembly, demanding an explanation from 

the Government. An enquiry from the 

Government side as to who was meant 
brought Mr. O'Leary out more bluntly, 

and when he declared that Messrs 
Kelly and Young where the gentlemen 

referred to the former indignantly re- 
pelled the charge for himself, and the 
Secretary for Mr. Young, and investi- 
gation was challenged. Next day Ma: 
O'Leary formulated the charge which 

has now become a part of the, political 

history of the Province and which we 
shall discuss as briefly as possible. © Mr. 
O’Leary’s charge was as follows: — | 
“An agreement was made between the 

Hon. Wm. M. Kelly, Chief Commissioner 
of Public Works and member of the Ex- 
ecutive Council of this Province,acting for 
himself amd’ also for the Hon. Robert 
Young, President of the Executive Coun- 
cil, on the one part, and John C. Brown 
| for himself and certain other Rail- 
way Contractars on the other part, where- 

. by the former agreed to use their influence 
and position as members of the Govern- 
ment of this Province to procure for the 

‘said John C. Brown and certain other 
Railway Contractors a contract for the 
building of the Kent Northern Railway, 
the consideration being that the said John 
C. Brown and others should relinquish 
certain claims which he or they had 
against the said Hon. Wm, M. Kelly and 
Hon. Robert Young or against the (hat- 
ham Branch Railway Company of which 
they were stockholders, and that such 
claim or claims were surrendered for such 
consideration.” 

Having very closely watched the pro- 

ceedings of the Committee appointed to 

investigate the above charge we are in 

a position to present the facts as clearly, 

perhaps. as any journal in the Province, 

and as they particularly affect this County 

through a gentleman who has repre- 

sented it ever since Confederation, we 

helieve they will be carefully scanned. 
We are quite well aware of the fact that 

differences of opinion very naturally 

‘arise im connection with such subjects, 

very voluminous, as it is in the present 

case. The fact, too, that an election is 

approaching in which one of the gentle- 

the matter before the public, those 

who join in promoting agitation on the 

subject, too often allowing prejudice to 

warp their judgment and lead them 
to pronounce. one way or the other when 

they, no doubt, must feel that they do 
so without that kitowledge of the facts 

which would justify jurymen in ar- 

riving at a conclusion. The Com- 

mittee who investigated the charge was 
composed of the accuser, Henry O'Leary, 

Esq., and Messrs. Robert Marshall, 

Robert Robinson, Wm. Beveridge, and 
Thomas Cottrell —men, who might be 
relied upon to act fairly under ordinary 
circumstances. It was brought up as 

an objection that an accuser should not 
also act as judge, as Mr. O'Leary had 

to do, and there was comment on the 

fact that Mr. Cottrell represented Char- 

lotte, was dependent to a considerable 
extent on John C. Brown's friends for 

re-election and that he declared when 

the Committee was moved for that he 

seconded Mr. O'Leary because Brown 

belonged to his County and he wanted 

to see him get fair play. So fully did 

Mr. Cottrell recognise the fact that he 

| 

| the money, in all cases, to accompany the order for 

ada, the United | did. 

, | 
was personally interested in the matter 

that he absented himself when the vote | 

was taken in just the same way as Mr. | 

Kelly, one of the gentlemen charged, 

These objections were, however, | 
not pressed. 

A good deal has been said in reference | 
' to the complexion of the Committee 

and we, therefore, mention the above | 

| facts, in passing, and add that the other 

charge was first made, it astracted little 

and especially8o when the evidence is | 

men charged is interested, tends to keep | 

| three members of Committee, though 
cents per line (or thirty-six cents per inch) for each | 

| 
| 
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| 

made anything out of it, | 

they were known to be supporters of 

Government measures, had no personal | 

interest in the charge or those against 
whom it was brought. 

The first point with which we shall 

deal is that out of which the Brown | 
claim arose and in the settlement of | 
which Messrs. Kelly and Younz were | 

charged with acting corruptly. Mr. | 
Brown, who was the first witness called, 

| went quite fully into this point, and we | 
shall deal with it this week, leaving 

other important points for future consid- | 

eration. 

drown swore that the Directors of 

the Road when he first went upon it 

in 1873 were Messrs. Winslow, Letson, 

Kelly, Snowball and Morrison, and he 
says “Mr. Kelly was the Director 
with whom 1 did the principal part of 

the business.” Mr. Brown made a pre- 

liminary survey of the road for the 
Company, for wiieh he charged and 
was paid $1,818.07. He furnished an | 

estimate of quantities, which was put 
in evidence and he subsequently ten- 

dered for and received a contract for the 

work of construction, based on his own 

estimate — the contract price being 
865,727.87. When he took the con- 

tract the Directors understood that le 
was to take £10,000 in stock which was | 

to go, to that exient, to reduce the 
amount to be paid for the work. Mr. 
Brown denies having promised to 

take the stock, but other witnesses show 

that prior to the meeting at the Royal 

Hotel, St. John, when the corrupt bar- | 
gain was alleged to have taken place, 

Mr. Kelly believed Brown did promise | 
to take the stock. The evidence on 
this point is as follows: — | 

Myr: Brown—‘1 did not promise or lead | 
the Company to believe I would take $10,- | 
000 stock in the Chatham Branch Railway, | 

I got the comtract. Was not | 

When Brown entered into a contract to 
build Chatham Branch Railway did he 
take stock in the road or agree to do so? 
Answer—He agreed to do go verbally, 

or me the information to say to the 
a 4 that if he got the comtract he | 

take $10,000 in stock. | 
My. A. D. ShirveffSecvetary of the Com- 

pany—I had always understood from Mr. | 
Kelly t Mr. Brown was to take $10,000 ! 
ins Mr. Kelly telegraphed to Chat- | 
ham, for me to meet him in St. John with | 
the Stock Book. 
On my return to Chatham, after the 

meeting at the Royal Hetel I met Mr. 
Snowball; one of the Directors of the Chat- | 
ham Railway Company, who asked me if 
Mr. Brown had subscribed his stock. 1 
said ‘‘yes,” and Mr. Snowball remarked, 
‘“ then Kelly has effected the settlement.” 
Hoa. J. H. Crawford sworn :—[ByjMr. 

O'Leary] What is your occupation ? 
A Barrister-at-law, 
Q [By Mr. O'Leary] Did Mr. Brown 

employ you at any time to transact any 
business for him in connexion with the | 
Chatham Branch? 
A Mr. Brown came to me, I think, in a 

friendly way to get my advice. He said 
he had a large claim against the Chatham 
Branch and wanted to know if I would 
assist him in getting it. 1 told him I 
would do all I could for him, and 1 think 
he said if it could not be got in any other 
way, he would have to sue the Company. 
[ told him it might be necessary for him 
to sue the Company, before he got his 
claim, but if he did sue the Company I 
should prefer his getting some one else to 
bring the action. 1 told him, however, I 
would see the person he named and see | 
what could be done towards settlement. 
Isaw Mr. Kelly, the person he named, 
about the matter. 1 do not recollect the 
exact time, but think it was in the fall of 
1875 or in the winter of 1875.76. Mr. 
Kelly then informed me that there was | 
not near the amount due that Mr. Brown | 
claimed ? 
He claimed $16,000 or $17,000. 1 

think Mr. Kelly claimed that Brown had 
agreed to take stock which he had not done, 
and that his claim should be reduced Ly the 
amount of that stock. From the claim Mr, 
Kelly said further reductions should be 
smade for expenses incurred by the Com- 
any for land damages and for repairing 
ce Si in the road caused by banks talling, 
and for some things in the contract that 
Brown had not done. He would not 
undertake to say what all these things 
were, but Kelly said that, taking out 
these, there would be only a balance due 
Brown of $7,000 or $8,000. Then Mr. 
Kelly made some offer through me to Mr. 
Brown, which offer Brown, I think, cor- 
rectly stated in his evidence betore the 
committee. 

In a letter written by Mr. Crawford 

to Brown on 31st Jan. 1876-—five months 

before the meeting at the Royal — Craw- 

ford refers to Kelly's offer of the stock, 
so that, taken together with the whole 
of the above evidence,shows clearly that 

there was some understanding eoncemn- 
ing Browns taking stock; that Mr. | 
Kelly believed he promised to take it, 
that he led his co-Directors to believe 
the same thing and that when Brown 
swore that he was not asked to take 
stock ‘‘ until that night at the Royal,” 

he was stating an untruth or equivocat- 

ing in a very serious manner for a man 
under oath. s 
The next point is a rebate of 813, 

which was deducted from $65,727,8 

the amount of Brown's contraet. This, 

it is claimed by some, went into Mr. 
Kelly's pocket. Mr. Brown's -evi- 
dence in reference to this 813,000 is as 
follows :— #8 

Q. (By Mr. O'Leary. ) Was there not a 
private nm tandl isting between 
ou and Kelly at ti e Chatham 
Sranch Railway Contract was signed that 
he should have a certaiw amount out of it 
for himself 

A. IT answered before that Mr. Kelly 
was to have an interest in the work. 

Q. (By Mr. O'Leary.) Was not the 
understanding on account of its peculiar 
nature regarded by you as a secret under- 
standing, and one which should not be | 

| 

| 

made public ? 
A. Yes, I suppose it was, 
Q. (By Mr. O'Leary.) Was not the 

$10,000 the sum mentioned by Mr. Kelly 
in the first instance as the amount which 
he ought to receive for himself ¥ 

A. I cannot remember exactly, but 1 
believe so. 
Q. (By Mr. O'Leary). Did not Mr. 

Kelly subsequent to the time that he said 
his share should be $10,000 say to you that 
he must have $3,000 more, or words to 
that effect? 
A. The understanding between ns was 

for $13,000. 
Q. (By Mr. O'Leary.) Did Kelly not 

tell you that Alex. Morrison and Winslow 
wanted something out of it? 

A. There was a conversation, but I can- 
not remember exactly what it was. 
Q (By Mr. O'Leary.) Did I under- 

stand you to say that the money paid you 
on your contract was all coming through 
Kelly's hands ? 

A. Yes, probably all. 
Q. (By Mr. O'Leary.) Was the sum of | 

$13.000 to be only so much deducted from | 
your contract price, of which the Com- | 
pest was to get the benefit, or was it not | 
or Mr. Kelly himself ¢ 
A. It was not to be deducted from the 

company ; don’t believe Mr. Kelly got it or | 

Q. (By Mr. O'Leary.) Were the offi- 
cers or any of the stockholders of the 
Chatham Rranch Railway Company ever 

£500 one day in the stable of the latter provided 
asl subscribe stock until that night | 
at yal Hotel. 

Aly. Kelly—[Question by Cottrell] | 

on contract or outside thereof makes no 

- hands, and we have, on the basis of Mr. 

' Railway Co." 

but we present in the above the only 

made aware, so far as you know, of the | to his business while here,—to believe | on the part of Mr. Venning, has of late | aud Lady Dulferin 
private understanding had with you and 

A. No. 
WEDNESDAY, 3rd April, 187s. 

(‘fommittee met pursnant to adjourn- 
ment at 4 o'clock, p. m. All present. | 
John C. Brown resumed ; | 
Q. (By Mr. O'Leary.) How do youn 

explain your statement that you do not | 
believe Mr. Kelly has made anything out | 
of the 313,000? 

A. I mean that if Mr. Kelly, as he has 
intimated, has paid thirteen or fourteen | 
thousand dollars for work not included in 
my contract, and the Company not hav- | 
ing repaid him, he could not have made 
anything out of it. 

Q. (By Mr. O'Leary.) Do you mean, 
then, that instead of having the money 
in his pocket Mr. Kelly has it in a claim 
acainst the Company if Lhe has paid out 

what he says he has? 
A. Probably may have. 
Q. (By Mr. O'Leary.) How much have 

you received to date on account of your 
contract of $65,727 

A. About 540,000. 

~ Mr. Brown's evidence under Mr. O’- 

Leary’s questioning as shown above 
1 
| 

showing that there was, as Mr. O'Leary 
puts it, an ‘‘ understanding, on account | 

| “of its peculiar nature regarded by Mr. 
“ Brown as a secret understanding and | 

that Mr. Brown was to allow the $13,- 

Yet we find in Mr. Brown's 
: : 4 

accommt, put in by himself against * the | 

Chatham Branch Railway Company” in | 
paper No. 9 in the evidence of J. C. | 

it was.” 

Company as per. centage. Now, if the 

Messrs. Kelly and Brown, hcw came 

Mr. Brown, long before the Royal 

Hotel meeting, to submit that account 

| between himself and the Compay with | 
the £13,000 plainly set forthand credited | 

to the Company in it! 

To ascertain, however, whether Mr. 

Kelly really did or did not get $13,000 

out of the money which came into his 

hands in connection with the Chatham 

Railway we will refer to the accounts. 
Mr. Brown admits above that he re- 

ceived about 000 but the agcount 
submitted by-him in evidence shows | 

that he gives credit for $37,017,62 of 

which he says he gave Mr. Kelly back 

at Chatham. This, however, Mr. Kelly 
flatly denies. We take, then, this am- 

ount— : 837,017.62 
Add discounts and expenses 
charged in Mr. Kelly’'sac. 1,650.00 

Paid Gillespie 200.00 
Survey 1,818.07 
Cash as per Royal Hotel Set- 

tlement 3,000.00 
And a sum, items of which 

are explained below 9,885.70 

853,571.39 
It may be said Mr. Brown stated that 

the $1,818.07 for the Survey should not 

be deducted from his contract, but as it 
was paid on Chatham Railway account, 

and we are now finding out where the 

money in Mr. Kelly’s hands went to, 

the question as to whether it was paid 

difference whatever. 

Mr. Brown also says he had no right | 

to pay the $1,650 for interest, but Mr. | 
Kelly's evidence shows that he made | 

the charge because he had to raise 

money for Brown, get his friends to | 

endorse for large amounts and make 

several trips to St. John, ete., the above 

sum of $1,650 being all he received for 

his expense and trouble in the matter. 

Now all the money Mr. Kelly ever 

had in his hands was the Government | 

Subsidy of £4,000 a mile and Govern- 

ment stock, $3,000 per mile, or in all 

$566,000. Deducting the above $53,- 

571.39 from this sum $56,000, which 

was all that passed into Mr. Kelly's 

| 

Brown's figures, a balance of $2,535.61 

to be accounted for, unless we also add 

the £500 which Brown says he handed 
to Mr. Kelly in his stable, which would 

make Mr. Brown show that Mr. Kelly 

had kept back $3,035.61. 

Mr. Kelly's account of the expendi- 
tures made by him out of the £56,000 

is given in his ovidence as follows: — 

Hon. Wm. M. Kelly—sworn. 
Q [By Mr. Young] Did you make any 

payments to Mr. Brown on account of the | 
Chatham Branch Railway. 
A Yes. 

payments were you acting for yourself or | 
for the Chatham Branch Railway ? 
A I was acting for the Chatham Branch | 

“Q [By Mr. Young] Can you state what | 
amount you paid Brown? 
A $44,710 34. 

and can you state the amount you have 
paid since on account of (. B. Railway | 
Company ? 

besides what I have paid Mr. Brown. | 
Some was paid while Mr. Brown was | 
there, some at very first and some after 
he [Mr. B] left there. 
‘Q [By Mr. O'Leary] How do you make 

A 1 paid for stew 
sumed, $1,818/07; Nov 11, 1873, cash | 
$2,000; Dec 15, do $1,500; Jan 5, 1874, 
do $120 319th, do $3,000; Feb 15, do $3,- 
000 ; March 18, do 1,460; March 21, do 
$1,000; April 22, do $3,000 ; May 19, do 
$2,960 ; June 15. do $500; July 2, do $2,- | 
000 ; 30ti, do $3,000 ; Aug 15, do £3,000; 
Nept 1, do $1,200; Sept 18 do $3,800 ; 
Oct 21, do $1,500; D. T. Johnstone, $202, | 
27 ; Nov 12, 200; Nov 13, do $1,- | 
100 ; 13th, do $500 ; March 22, 1876, cash 
$200 ; June 1, do $3,000; paid for interest 
and other expenses $1,650, making a total 
of $44,710.34. 
Q [By Mr. O'Leary] You stated that 

you ge on account of the Chatham 
Branch Railway $9,885.70; please inform 
us how that amount was made up? 
A Seal $25; L. J. Tweedie, law expenses, 

£100; A. D. Shirreff, secretary, $100 ; ad- | 
vertising $50; Smellie, engineer, $200 ; 
excavation around station building $81.10; 
Orr & Ritchey $90 ; Baldwin 119.40; F. J. 
Letson account $29.80 ; on account of sta- 
tion building $818.90; work on building | 

and platform £1.629 ; land damages $787. | 
90. Towards track laying $1,750; on | 

| | 
account of two passenger cars and engine 
$4,000 ; coal $30 ; A. D. Shirreff, expenses 
to St. John, $25, making in all $9,885.70. 

Add the $44,710.34 and $9,885.70 | 
together and they amount to $54,596.04, 

leaving a balance of $1,403.95 out of the 

$56,000 which Mr. Kelly had in his 
hands. In giving his evidence Mr. 
Kelly stated in reply to Mr. O’Leary— 

There are matters now pending for which 
the sum of $1,403.96 is in hand to arrange. 

Now, it may be a very convenient 
thing for certain gentlemen to endeavor 
to impress the public mind with the 
idea that Mr. Kelly pocketed £13,000 
of Chatham Branch Railway money, | 

| 
| 

figures given in evidence, and they show 
that he is not chargeable with one cent’s 
worth of fraud in the whole transaction, 
unless Mr. John C. Brown's statement 
is to be swallowed whole and that differs 
from Mr. Kelly’s only to the amount of 
$1,631.65. We prefer,—looking at all 
the circumstances, and with our know- 
ledge of Mr. Brown's way of attending 

| caused Overseer 

| ““ have 

RE a 

Mr. Kelly rather than Mr. Brown. 

We leave the matter here for the pre- 
' sent and will return to it in a future issne 

for the purpose of dealing with the al- 
leged corrupt barcain in reference to 
the Kent Northern Railway. 

The Northwest Hatching House. 

A little more than a year ago— viz 
on the 4th April—a charge was prefer- 
red against the management of the 

' Northwest Miramichi Hatching House. 
It was to the effect that not more than 
one half of the ova represented to be in 
that establishment were to be found 

there and that deeeption had been praec- 
 ticed upon the Department of Fisheries 

The charge ! in connection therewith. 
being pressed closely the Minister sent 
Samuel Wilmot, Esq., the Chief Super- 

intendent of Fish Culture,to Miramichi, 
directing him to examine into the mat- 

seems to be elicited for the purpose of | ter, calling to his assistance the gentle- 
man who formulated the charge as well 
as others who could throw light npon 

the past and present working of the 
Hatchery. 

proceeded to the Establishment with 

estimate of the ova in the trays. 
It appears that after the deception 

had been exposed—viz on 9th April-—— 
Brown, this very £13,000 credited to the | the oflicer in immediate charge having 

ogan of Newcastle to 
understanding was a secret one, bet veen | give the alarm, Inspector Venniing hast- 

ened from St. John to the Establish- 
ment and announced as an offset to the 
charge made, that there had been recent 
large losses of ova, which had been re- 
ported to the Department, from time to 
time as they occurred. In 

probably hoped, the public. 
It is needless to say that we had 

taken mnch pains to fully enquire into 
the whole matter of the Hatching 
House, before giving publicity to the 
charge referred to, and when we first 
exposed the deception being practiced 
in connection which it,and subsequently 
declared that it was an absolute and 
hopeless failure, we did so only after 
such enquiries and upon such evidence 
as could not be contradicted or refuted. 

We are now, after waiting long for 

| Mr. Wilmot came to Mira- 

“ one which was not to be made publi¢” | michi and, without acqnainting the 

gentlemen referred to with his arrival, 

L000 to Mr. Kelly for his own benefit. | 
Mr. Brown, in fact, says, ‘1 suppose | ¢wo persons implicated in the charges 

and finding, there, the third, made an 

fact our | 
local cotemporary at Newcastle, who 
always speaks so readily for Mr. Mit- 
chell and Inspector Venning, denounc- 
ed the Apvaxce roundly for daring to 
hint thatthere had been anything wrong 
in the whole matter and published 
articles and paragraphs on the subject, 
which demolished all the charges, to the 
evident satisfaction of itself and, as it 

——— —
 ——————————
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were much affected. 

become very conspicuous towards me, but . during the reading of the Address ky 

as the matter is not of public or official | the Premier. 

desire however to express regret that such | 
unpleasantness should exist, as the want 

1 

| importance, no comment is required. I] 

Last Session. —Mr. Mitchell Is 

of unity of purpose and mutuality of inter- | ¢ontinues to attract attention in Farlia- 

ests between officers must more or less 
retard the success of any undertaking ment by his undignified utéerances 

" which you may be desirous of confiding to whenever opportunity presents itself. 
| them. He does not appear to mild being 

When the Department will act upon | snubbed, even by the leading men of 

lowed to mismanage the fishery interests 

still left to his control the Department 
may continue to expect only trouble and 

annoyance. 

Respecting the future of the Hatching 

cerning it which we expressed a year 

azo. We repeat that the stream on 
which it is situated proceeds from a 

boggy lake, the bottom of which is 
composed of dead vegetable matter. It 
runs, for the most part, sluggishly over 
similar bottom, there being only small 

runs of quick water before it reaches 
the pond above the Hatching House, 

and when the stream is agitated by 
Spring freshets it becomes filled with 
fine particles of the dead vegetable 

matter, which it seems impossible to 

protect the eggs and fry from. It was 

erroneously reported last year that great 
' mortality took place about the first of 
April, which was incorrect. When the 
ova is washed as itwas with great atten- 

tion by Mr. Shaesgreen last Spring, the 

sediment does not damage it to any ap- 

preciable extent, but it requires very 

little experience to convince any person 

that it is at the time when the embryos 
free themselves from the shell or sac 

and become breathing creatures, the 

| dead vegetable matter affects them. 

Heretofore the few fry that have been 

produced in the establishment have been 

liberated at a much too early period 
after hatching, those having the super- 

vision of the work knowing that the in- 

creasing mortality would soon leave 

none to be liberated. Fish enlturists 

tell us that the fry of the Salmon Salar 

do not commence to feed they until are 

three weeks old and that they ought to 

be fed for three or four weeks before 
being liberated. If they are liberated 

earlier they are very apt to die before 

getting accustomed to the change from 

the waters of the Hatchery to those of 

theopen river, besides being too young to 

protect themselves from other fishes 
which prey upon them. We, therefore, 

hope the fry will be kept this year until 

they are able to take care of themselves. 
This, we think, cannot be done with 
safety in the Hatching House, and if 

not they should be removed to one of 
the official records in connection with | {he many places on the river where the 

the matter in a position to show by them | water is good. 

that our charges were true and that the 

' contradictions of them by the Advocate 

and the Inspector of Fisheries were 

evidently intended only to mislead the 

local public mind and relieve the latter 

from the odium to which his official 
misconduct exposed him. 

We claimed that the Depaxtment was 

deceived in reference to the number of 

ova in the establishment. 

been a sudden loss. 

Minister :— 

This great loss of fish eggs being of such 
"an extraordinary nature, the statement of 
their numbers on the trays so conflicting, 
and the cause of their mortality as related 

' being untenable, hasnot been satisfactorily | 
explained ; Iam therefore compelled, how- 
ever unpleasant it may be, in following out 
the dictates of my judgement, to say that 

| the true cause of the difficulty and loss of 
‘ova at the Miramichi Fish-Breading Es- 
tablishment, has resulted, in my opinion, 

| from incompetency or neglect, or both, on 
| the part cf the officer in charge of the | 
| building, and that deception has been re- 
sorted to in order to cover up the actual 
state of affairs. 
 Incompetency has been shown either in 
the incorrect method of counting the e 
when firsé- taken, or in the improper mode 
of ptap—— them, whereby the num- 

ecame so greatly reduced on the 
16th April, to what they were represented 

. to be when first laid on the hatching tfays 
"in the previous month of March, 

Neglect must have been practised to 
allow such an extraordinary percentage of 

| ova to die (assuming that the alleged num-. 
Q [By Mr. Young] In making these bers were laid dewn and properly fertiliz- 

ed) as it would be almost impossible, even 
care, (and quite 

unprecedented elsewhere) that the enor- 
' mous loss of fifty per cent of the whole 
should take place in so short a time, and 

| at that advanced period of incubation 
when the embryos had become almost 

Q [By Mr. Young] Do you remember | perfect fry, and possessed great powers of 

ber 

with the most ordi 

endurance and vitality. 
Deception, I fear, has 

ed injury in the use of zine trays. 
As this is the second occurrence of a 

similar misfortune in the serious loss of 
up the statement of $44,710.34 as paid | salmon ova at the Miramichi Salmon- 
John C. Brown? ' Breeding Establishment, I feel it incum- 

which Brown as- | bent upon me to make these plain state- 
ments of my views with regard to the 

Of the loss 
there in 1875, I very plainly stated to 
your Department that it was caused by 

' negligence and want of attention to the 
Of 

working of that institution. 

work ; I am of the same opinion still, 
the loss of 1876, I am compelled to say 
that incompetency, added to mistatements 
of the num of ova, and of other facts, 
have produced results similar to the season 

In November last the Advocate con- 

tained the following. 

“We are authorized to say that the 
charges in connection with the Miramichi 
Hatching House, made against the Inspec- 
tor of Fisheries by the Manager of the Ad 
vance, are malicious falsehoods in every 
particular. 
published, the truth of this statement will be 
made manifest, and the cotnemptible mean- 
ness of the slanderer disgrace no one but 
himself.” 

Replying to the above we said. “ We 

“will not contradict the Advocate’s state- 

“ments, quoted above, but ask its 

““ readers to bear in mind the words we 

italicised until the Report refer- 
“red to appears.” 

From the above extract, taken from 

‘““the report referred to” our readers 

If 
any further proof that the Inspector 

had brought discredit upon himself in | 

will judge of the matter in dispute. 

the whole matter were necessary we 
might point to the fact that he has been 

relieved by the Minister of the super- 
vision of the Hatching House. 

It will not surprise anyone, we pre- 
sume, to Jearn that the Inspector has 

made several reports te the Department 

charging Mr. Wilmot with ignorance of 
the whole matter and evidently intend- 

ed to show that Mr. Venning, alone, is 

capable of managing fish culture on the 

Miramichi, but not only is Mr. Venning 

expelled from the supervision of the 

Hatching House, but he is thus *“ taken 

down” by Mr. Wilmot who, in a Report 

addressed to the Minister says :— 

The Inspec- 
tor endeavored to show that there had 

Mr. Wilmot after 
making enquiries in the company and 
with the assistance of Messrs. Venning, 

| Shaesgreen and Hogan, the persons 

implicated, only —thus reports to the 

been resorted to 
1 in order to cover up incompeteney or ne- 

A $9,885.70 is the amount I have paid | glect, by attributing the falling off in 
numbers and the death of the eggs, to sedi- 
mentary matter in the water, and to alleg- 

When Mr. Wilmot's report is 

Above all things it is to be hoped that 
we shall see less of ill-tempered bicker- 

ings between officers in high position in 

the Departinent, than that which charac- 

terises the official correspondence before 

us. Subordinate officers cannot be ex- 

pected to be honest in the performance 
of their duties when they know that 

their chiefs are engaging in struggles 

with each other to hide the results of 

their own mistakes and deceptions. A 

determined attempt was made last sum- 

mer to secure the dismissal of the care- 

taker of the Northwest Establishment, 
but although that official had not been 

without some blame, it was held that 
he could not be dismissed and his prinei- 

pal—the Inspector—retained in the ser- 

vice of the Department. Mr. Samuel 
Wilmot is chargeable with any mistake 

that may have been made in placing 

the Hatchery on a stream unfit for 

hatching purposes. Mr. Venning was 

the officer who for two years had the 

supervision of the establishment. 
When Mr. Venning was caught at mis- 

representing the number of ova laid 
down he would not admit the deception 
he had practiced, but endeavored to 
make an assumed mortality among the 
ova in consequence of bad water account 

for it so as to throw the blame on Me. 
Wilmot. Tn one of his reports to the 

Minister he said :-- 

““ As I have had much better opportuni- 
ties of judging in this matter, and a much 
more intimate knowledge of the stream 
that supplied the House and, its peculiari- 
ties, I am forced to a conclusion entirely 
different from the one expressed by Mr. 
Wilmot, and I have given you my reasons 
for believing that carelessness and want of 
judgement were shown in the original ar- 
rangement of the house, and not in the 
subsequent management of it,” * * * © 
That Mr. A. B. Wilmot, Mr. Sheas- 

green and myself should have hitherto 
everlooked this plain cause of failure, is 
not strange, but that Mr. Samuel Wilmot, 
with his large experience has done so, 
ought to lead him to be more careful in 
future before blaming others for his own 
neglect.” 

Mr. Wilmot, naturally, got cross over 

the above and retorted on both Mr. 
Venning and Mr. Shaesgreen charging 

the latter with entire unfitness for his 

position. We believe, however, that 
he is quite eompetent to discharge the 

duties now assigned to him, provided he 
‘is not compelled to make himself the 
scapegoat of others and we hope he will 

not be further required to endanger his 

reputation as an honest man by backing 

up the deceptions of his superior officers. 

The gentleman who made the charge 

of 4th April last against the count of 
ova in the Hatching House, is fully 

borne out by Mr. Wilmot’s Report as 

the extract therefrom shows. The In- 
speetor admits, also, that the Hatching 

House was wrongly placed by Mr. Wil- 

mot, so between the two officers our 

whole case is made ont. Mr. Venning 

and Mr. Wilmot may now quarrel over 
the matter as much as they please. 

That is the Department’s business. 
oo lI 

Our NarioNan Resouvrces.—On our 

fourth page will be found a very inter- 

esting article from the London Standard 

on the subject of the resources of Great 

Britain. It is the first of two articles 
from the same paper and both will 
doubtless be read with much interest. 

Lecistative RErorT.—We continue 
our Legislative Report this week. It is 
considerably behind in date, but inter- 
esting, nevertheless. We publish the 
greater part of Mr. O'Leary's Speech 
this week. It is the one in which the 
charge aimed at Messrs. Kelly and 
Young was first made. 

PRESENTATION OF THE AbDRESS TO 
THE GOVERNOR GENERAL.—On Tuesday 
afternoon, 16th inst., the presentation 
of the Address previously adopted by 
the Commons and the Senate, and 
signed by the Speakers of those honor- 
able bodies, took place in the Senate 
Chamber. The scene was a very brilli- 

This envious and quarrelsome disposition | ant one, and both the Governor General 

House we have the same opinion con- 

i 

| 
| 

| the advice indirectly given in the latter | the party to which he wishes to dave 

. part of the above paragraph we do not 

. know, but so long as Mr. Venning is al- 
people believe he belongs. Tt is - 

tunate thing for Northumberland as 

well as for himself, that the present ses- 

sion is to be his last in Parliament. 

His successor will, at least work for the 

interests of the County ard not do it 

discredit by unseemly and undignified 

language and behaviour. 

Mr. Mircuenl’s friends are x 

voring to mislead the electors by ng 

that Mr. Snowball will not oppose that 

gentleman's return to Parliament. Mr. 

Mitchell has had Mr.Snowball’s personal 

assurance that he will oppose him, and 

the latter gentleman is not made of the 

stuff that backs down easily. Mr. Mit- 

chell will find it easier to misrepresent 

Mr. Snowball—as he did last winter—- 

when that gentleman’s back is turned, 

than when both are before the electors, 

the large majority of whom will not 

allow Mr. Snowball to recede from the 

contest under any circumstances. Mr. 

Mitchell and his backers may just as 
well prepare for the contest which ap- 

pears to exercise their minds so greatly 

or look about them for a decent excuse 

for withdrawing their candidate. 
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EQUITY SALE. 
In the Supreme Court in Equity. 

Between John Williston, Plaintiff, and William Tay- 
lor and Elizabeth Taylor, his wife, Luther Willis- 

ton, Phineas Gollagher and Ellen Gallagher, his 
wife, Robert McCosh and Eliza McC Ris wife, 
John McDonald and Jane McDonald, his wife, Jos. 
B. Williston and Thomos B. Williston,—Defen- 
dants. 

There w 11 be sold at Public Auction on THURS- 
DAY, the sixteenth day of May next, at 12 o'clock 
noon, at Letson’s Weigh Scales, in Chatham, in the 
County of Northumberland, all the right, title and 
interest of the above named Plaintiff, and of the 
Defendants, William Taylor, Elizabeth Taylor, Lu- 
ther Williston, Phineas Gallaghe?, Bllen Gallagher, 
Robert McCosh, Eliza Mc¢Cosh, John McDonald 
and Jane McDonald, in the following Lands and 
Premises, that is to say: — 
1.—All that piece of Land situate on the South- 

erly side of Bay du Vin River, in the Parish of 
Hardwicke, in the County of Northumberland, ori- 
ginaily granted by Letters Patent to the late Lu- 
ther Williston, now deceased, and known in tie 

| original Grant as Lot B, containing one hundred 
acres, more or less. 

2.— Also all that piece of land situate om the 
southerly or easterly side of the said River, being a 
part of Lot No. 14, granted to John T. Williston 
by Letters Patent, bearing date the temth day of 
November, one thousand eight hundredand thirty- 
eight, and particularly described in the said Grant 
and Plan attached thereto. 
3.—Also all that other piece or parcel of Land, 

being one equal undivided moiety or half part of 
all that Lot of Land situate in the Parish of Hard- 
wicke aforesaid, on Fox Island at the entrance of 
Miramichi River, being part of the Lot formerly 
granted to John O’Bear, the said lot being bound- 
ed on the East by Miramiclu Bay, on the South by 
lands granted to Paul Muzrall, cn the North by 
lands granted to Donald McLean, the piece of the 
said lot (of which the undivided half partis intended 
to be conveyed) being the front ur cast part of said 
Lot, teu rods in width, from north to south, com- 
mencing on the beach or shore on the south line of 
said lot, thence westerly along the said line ten 
rods from the edge of the grass, thence north oun 
such a course as will strke the north line of the 
said Lot at the distance of ten rods from the edge 
of the grass, thence easterly along said north line 
to the water. 
4.—Also those two lots, pieces or parcels of land 

situate on Fox Island aforesaid, and formerly ow ne 
ed by Gilbert Muzrall and Paul Muzrall and whieh 
were conveyed by them to the late John B. Willis- 
ton, deceas>d, George Williston and Luther Willis- 
ton, deceased, of which said lots one acre was re- 
served by William J. Fraser in his deed to Luther 
Williston, deceased. 
5.—Also all that other piece or parcel of land 

situate on Fox Island, known as the Lot granted 
to Benjamin Stynuest which is bounded as tollows: 
on the north by land known as the Lake Lot, for- 
merly owned by John T. Williston, on the south 
by linds belonging to the Heirs of William Gard- 
ner, deceased, westerly by lands formerly owned by 
Jolin B. Williston, and easterly by the sea, except- 
mg thereout the front and fishing privilege reserv- 
ed by William J. 
Luther Williston. : 
6.—Also all thatother lot, piece or pareel of Land 

situate on Fox Island aforesaid, frouting the Bay 
Shore inside of the said Island, bounded northerly 
by the McKinnon Lot, easterly by lands owbned by 
Alexander and William Williston, and in the rear 
by the rear hme ot the Lots fronting on the Sea 
Shore and known as the Taylor Lot, being the same 
pieces or parcels of land that were conveved to the 

Fraser, in his deed to the late 

said Luther Williston, deceased, by William J. 
Fraser and Jessie his wife, by Deed bearing date 
the twenty-ninth day of August, in the year of our 
Lord, ene thousand eight hundred and sixty-four, 
as by ce te the said deed will fully appear. 
7.—A that certain piece, pareel or tract of 

Land situate in the Parish of Hardwicke aforesaid, 
bounded aud described as follows to wit :—Caom- 
mencing at the ower boundary line of the said Lu- 
ther Williston's laud at a Pine Slump, thence down 
stream following the course of the Bay ¢u Vin 
River to a marked Hemlock Tree, making thirty- 
two rods on front, thence south eighty-two degrees 
fifteen minutes, east seventy-six chains, or until it 
intersects the lower line of the sand formerly owned 
by the said Luther Williston, deceased, thence 
north eighty nine degrees, west sixty-seven chains 
along the said Luther Wiliiston’s lower line to the 
hounds frst mentioned, containing thirty acres, 
~~ Sp which said last mentioned piece of 
land'was comveyed to the said Luther Williston by 
George Williston, by deed, bearing date the fifteenth 
day of July, im the year of our Lord one thousand 
eight hundred and thirty-three. 
8.—Alsa all that part of the Bay du Vin Mill 

Tract, so called, situate on the east side of Bay du 
Vin River, in the Parish of Hardwicke aforesaia, 
extending the whole extent of the original Grant 
on the said east side, and ecnveyed to the sail Lu- 
ther Williston by John J. Williston, by deed, bear- 
ing date the fourt day of April, one thousand 
eight hundred and thirty-six. 
_9.—Also all that piece, parcel or Lot of Land 

situate in the Parish of Hardwicke aforesaid, on 
Fox Island, so called, bowmded on the north by a 
Marsh and Land formerly owned by Mays, on the 
south by Marsh Land owned hy Robert Nobl-, the 
said piece of land extending through the said Island 
and including the sea shore and privilege of fishing, 
the same being Marsh Land known as Lot No. - - 
and also known as the Peter Muzrall Marsh, and 
was sold and coiweyed to the said Luther Williston 
by George Williston, by deed, Learing date the 
twenty-fourth day of August, one thousand eight 
hundred and sixty-seven, 
The above sale is made pursuant to the provisi- 

ons of Section 120 of Chapter 49 of the Consolidated 
Statutes relating to “The Supreme Court in Equi- 
ty.” the undersigned Comnmssioners having been 
directed to partition the same by a Commission is- 
sued out of the said Court in this cause, bearing 
date the twentieth day of December, in the vear of 
our Lord one thousand eight hundred and seventy- 
seven, and having found it difficult to make a bene- 
ficial partition of the Estate. 
Dated this fifth day of April, A. D., 1878. 

James KERR, 
SamMUEL HABBERLEY, 
A. K. McDouvgGaLL. 

"EQUITY SALE 
a 

p— will be sold at Public Auction, on Satur- 
day, the Sixth day of APRIL next, at 

twelve o'clock noon, at the Court House in New 
castle, in the County of Northumberland, pursuant 
to the directions of a decretal order of the Supreme 
Court in Equity, made on the fourth day of Decem- 
ber, A. D., 1877. in a cause therein pending, where- 
as’ William Muirhead is Plaintiff and James Vickers 
is Defendant, with the approbation of the under- 
signed Barrister, the mortaged premises described 
in the 1ill and in the said cretal order as 
follows, that is to say: 

““ All that certain Piece or Parcel of Land, situate, 
lying and being in the Parish of Blackville on South 
side of South-west Braneh of the River Miramichi, 
bounded Northwardly by said River, Westerly by 
Inads granted to James Peters, Southerly by Crown 
lands, and Easterly by lands owned or occupied 
by Richard McLaughian being Lands on which 
on es a ickers at present resides —co — 
wo hu acres more or | ogether wi and singular the buildings. and i 
hy ngs 

or terms of sale and oth ic ply te 
pe 's Solicitor, ll cn bus fa 

ted the 17th day of December, A. D., 1877 
L. J. TWEEDIE, RICHARD CARMAN, 

Plaintiffs Solicitor. 4h20. Barrister. 

1 Commissioners, 
&e 

dings and improvements 

The above sale is postponed until the Twentieth 
day of May next, then to take place at time and place above mentioned. 

Dated April 6, A. D., 1878. 
RICHARD CARMAN, 

Barrister. 

Sheriff's Saker 
- be sold at Public Auction, on FRIDAY, the 

26th day of July next, in front of the Registry 
Office, Newcastle, between the hours of 12 noon, 
and 5 o'clock p. m. 
_ All the right, title and interest of Stephen White, 
in and to all that piece or parcel of land, situate, 
lying and being on the South side of the Miramichi 
River, in the Parish of Chatham, and bounded as 
follows, viz.— Northerly by the said Miramichi 
River, Southerly by the Great Road leading from 
Chatham to Newcastle, Easterly by lands occupied 
by Archibald Brown and Westerly by lands occu- 
pied by Eugene Jardine, fronting on gi)! Way 
50 feet more or less and extending said 
river 40 feet more or less, being part of Lot No. 39 
oy of William Lobban by the said Stephen 
Vhite. 
The same having been seized by me under and by 

virtue of an Execution issued out of the Northum- 
berland County Court by Andrew Duncan against 
the said Stephen White, 

JOHN SHIRREFF, 
Sheriff's Office, Newcastle, | SHERIFF OF NoRTH'D, 

15th April, 1878 \ 


